Mr. E. C. Arnold

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

y
CL PASO NATURAL CAS COMFANY ‘y“x?éﬂ

Re:

Packer Leakage Test on the Ei ras
Compeny Well, San Juan 27-5 Unit 29 (1), 9908,

GOOW;

F. 0. Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico

June 5, 1953

atural Gas

13-27-5; Rio irriba County, Tew lexico.

The subject well was dually completed in the Pictured Cliiifs and esa Verde zones
and a packer was set at 330 feet.
with the following data obtained:

for three hours iRy 29, 1952,

¢ SIPC 998 usig;
PC SIPT 09¢ psig;
My SIPT 1105 pslg;
Time MV TFlowing Pressure
Minutes Tubing Fsig
D -
15 532
30 305
k5 352
o 332
1c0 24s

The choke volune for the

iesa Verde was 3101 MCF/D with an AOF of 2731

The Mesa Verde zone was tested through a 3/4" choke

Saut-in 20 days

Shut-in 20 days

MV Working

PC SIFPC Tsig Pressure, Usig Temp ° F
906 -
1003 an
1003 35
1003 55
1003 €6
1003 Calc. 510 o7

MCF/D.

The Pictured Cliffs zone was tested June 5, 1958 with a 5/4" chole for 3 hours with

the following data obtained:
PC SIPC 1012 psig; Snut-in 27 days
Do 3TPT 1013 nols;
1V STP?  10GL psig; Shut-in 7 days




3 n Juan 27-5 Untt 20 (070) Fage Two June 5, 1958

Tine PC Fowing lressure PC Working
Miputes Cusing Tsipg MV STUT Psig Fressure, Isig Temp °F
C - 1091 -
15 422 1091 61
30 303 1091 63
bs 245 1092 &l
5 212 1092 &7
130 131 1062 Tbe. 137 66

The chove voluse for the Pictured Cliffs test was 1687 MCF/D with an AOF of
1713 MCF/D.

The results of the cbove tests indiczte therc is nc packer leglage.

Very truly yours,

e ,ﬂ
Jl%é ;m 4 ()éa414/£
Tyank Clax™

Ges Techriciar

FC/nb

cc: W. M. Fodgers
E. S. Overly (6)
File




